1985, March 16

imerican Meteoriie laboratory,
P. 0. Box 2098,
Denver 1, Colorado.

Dear Mr. Has

I am working vigorously on a recent find of 2 big
iron in southeastern Oklahomag Appareuntly all cnce part of
a single plece, it had brokwn®or rusted into two parts when
excavated, one said te elgh 360 pounds and the other 214
(weights gensrally surink later, you knogf).

At aylurgiug futher digging ves doge in the hole
and a couple of swaller pleces found, about & pounds and ome
of about 2 lbse 6 ounces.

I secured this last plece for cutting and etching to
determine the type of meteorite, and have just mailed it to you
by insured parcel post. My deal with the finder is that 1t
is to be cut into two approximately equal hafkes, and I have
indicated on the specimen with a piece of pEstic tape about
where I think it should be cut, but you mey vary this somewhat
if in your Judgment that is desirable.

Will you then please polish and eteh both the cut
faces, apply & protectige layer and return to me at the above
residence address by insured parcel post?

Have you ever, in a case like this, tried to save the
cuttings for a possible rough analysis of the nickel percentage
or for ohter purposes? If this is feasible, I will touble you
to do so, but if it isn't practicaly, Just forget it.

Sincerely,



